MAILING AFFIDAVIT

VACATING PORTION OF UNIMPROVED WHEELER ROAD

I, Kathleen Rideout, being duly sworn on oath, acting on behalf of the City Clerk, deposes and says

that she did on the Sth day of MAY, 2008 place in envelopes, addressed to each interested owner of
respective addresses indicated below, Assessment Notices and delivered the envelopes to the Mail
Room of the Dane County Printing and Services Division for postage and depositing in the United
States Mail.
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PUBLIC HEARING

Please take notice that in the Council Chambers of the City-County Building, 210 Martin
Luther King Jr. Boulevard, on the 20TH day of MAY, 2008, at 6:30 pm, the Common
Council of the City of Madison will hold a Public Hearing on a resolution entitied:

Vacating a portion of unimproved Wheeler Road right-of-way from existing improved
Wheeler Road to the southerly prolongation of the westerly line of Lot Eleven (11),
ist Addition to Cherokee Park being located in part of the Southeast % of the
Southwest ¥: and part of the Southwest ' of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 24, Town
08 North, Range 09 East, City of Madison, Dane County, Wisconsin.

Dated this 9th day of May 2008.

CITY OF MADISON

BY: 77 Jetwibetf, LJded-Feld

MariBeth Witzel-Behl, City Clerk

PUB: WSJ May 9, 2008
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Rideout, Kathleen

From: Pederson, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 3:15 PM
To: Rideout, Kathleen

Subject: RE: PUBLICATIONS

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE MAILING LIST:

House Number 5102

Street Dir

Street Name COMANCHE

Street Type WAY

Zip Code 53704

Land Parcel Num 080624302013
Owner Name 1 HALBERG, RICHARD B
Owner Name 2 & SARA L HALBERG
Owner Address 5102 COMANCHE WAY
Owner City MADISON

Owner State Wi

Owner Zip 53704

House Number 1302

Street Dir

Street Name WHEELER

Street Type RD

Zip Code 53704

Land Parcel Num 080924301015
Owner Name 1 CHEROKEE PARK INC
Owner Name 2

Owner Address 13 CHEROKEE CIR # 101
Owner City MADISON

Owner State Wi

Owner Zip 53704

From: Rideout, Kathieen

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 3:14 PM
To: Pederson, Eric

Subject: RE: PUBLICATIONS

THANKS for working with this brain dead person. now who should | mail it fo on Friday?

From: Pederson, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 3:14 PM
To: Rideout, Kathlesh

Subject: RE: PUBLICATIONS

thanks :-)

5/8/2008



